
Thème 2 – Qui suis-je?    Grammar Notes 

Saying where you live -  Country 

Feminine countries  - eg. la France  -  en 

J’habite en France.  =  I live in France 

 

Masculine countries – eg le Canada  -  au 

J’habite au Canada. =  I live in Canada 

 

Plural countries  -  eg.  les États-unis  -  aux 

J’habite aux États-unis. = I live in the USA. 

 

Saying where you live -  Town/City 

J’habite à Oldmeldrum. = I live in Oldmeldrum. 

J’habite à Lyon.  =  I live in Lyon. 

 

Saying where you live -  Location 

Les points cardinaux: Points of the compass 

J’habite dans…..le nord  de la France. 

                    …..le sud 

                    …..l’est 

                    ….l’ouest 

Note also:  ….le nord-est (north-east) 

                ….le sud-ouest (south-west) 

  

 



 

                  

 

 

  


